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This file contains the following documents: 
1. Summary of application (in plain language) 

• English 
• Alternative Language (Spanish) 

2. First notice (NORI-Notice of Receipt of Application and Intent to Obtain a Permit) 

• English 
• Alternative Language (Spanish) 

3. Second notice (NAPD-Notice of Preliminary Decision) 

• English 
• Alternative Language (Spanish) 
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5. Draft permit 

6. Technical summary or fact sheet 
 

Portada de  
Paquete Técnico 

Este archivo contiene los siguientes documentos: 
1. Resumen de la solicitud (en lenguaje sencillo) 

• Inglés 
• Idioma alternativo (español) 

2. Primer aviso (NORI, Aviso de Recepción de Solicitud e Intención de Obtener un 
Permiso) 

• Inglés 
• Idioma alternativo (español) 

3. Segundo aviso (NAPD, Aviso de Decisión Preliminar) 

• Inglés 
• Idioma alternativo (español) 

4. Materiales de la solicitud  

5. Proyecto de permiso 

6. Resumen técnico u hoja de datos 
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Leah Whallon

From: Mike Schultz <mike.schultz@skaconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 3:55 PM
To: Leah Whallon
Cc: mlester@landcorealestate.com; Mandi Hawkins; Chris Siegel
Subject: RE: Application for Proposed Permit No. WQ0005467000; Bissonnet 136, LLC; Doty Sand 

Pit Venture
Attachments: Industrial Discharge New Spanish NORI.docx; TCEQ ePay - Additional Notification 

Fee.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Leah, 
 
In response to your letter of Oct 11, please find the attached fee receipt for additional notification as well 
as the revised NORI in Spanish. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike 
 
Mike Schultz, P.E. 
Executive Vice President/Partner 
 
SKA Consulting, L.P.  
1888 Stebbins Drive, Suite 100 
Houston, Texas  77043 
832.255.5560 Direct  
713.266.0996 Fax 
713.266-6056 Main 
www.skaconsulting.com  

A Veteran-Owned Business 
 
Providing ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING  
and ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE SINCE 2001 
 
 
From: Leah Whallon <Leah.Whallon@Tceq.Texas.Gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 1:02 PM 
To: Mike Schultz <mike.schultz@skaconsulting.com> 
Cc: mlester@landcorealestate.com; Mandi Hawkins <mandi.hawkins@skaconsulting.com>; Chris Siegel 
<chris.siegel@skaconsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Application for Proposed Permit No. WQ0005467000; Bissonnet 136, LLC; Doty Sand Pit Venture 
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[ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the sender and trust the 
content. ] 

 
Thank you for the update, Mike. 
 
I can send another letter to allow an additional 30 days to provide the response. I will send that in a separate email 
shortly. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 

  

 

Leah Whallon 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Water Quality Division  
512-239-0084 
leah.whallon@tceq.texas.gov 
 

How is our customer service? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at 
www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
 
 
 

From: Mike Schultz <mike.schultz@skaconsulting.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 10:22 AM 
To: Leah Whallon <Leah.Whallon@Tceq.Texas.Gov> 
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
 
We received your October 11 email and are preparing a response that should be ready this week. 
 
Thanks for the follow up. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:05 AM 
To: Mike Schultz <mike.schultz@skaconsulting.com> 
Cc: mlester@landcorealestate.com 
Subject: RE: Application for Proposed Permit No. WQ0005467000; Bissonnet 136, LLC; Doty Sand Pit Venture 
 

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the sender and trust the 
content. ] 

 
Good Morning, 
 
I’m following up on this application as I have not yet received the response. Please let me know if you have any 
questions or need additional time to complete the response.  
 
Thank you, 

  

 

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
 
 
 

From: Leah Whallon  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Mike Schultz <mike.schultz@skaconsulting.com> 
Cc: mlester@landcorealestate.com 
Subject: Application for Proposed Permit No. WQ0005467000; Bissonnet 136, LLC; Doty Sand Pit Venture 
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
Please see the attached Notice of Deficiency letter dated October 11, 2024 requesting additional information 
needed to declare the application administratively complete. Please send the complete response by October 25, 
2024. 
 
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
 



Voucher Number:
Trace Number:

Date:
Payment Method:
Voucher Amount:

Fee Type:
ePay Actor:

Actor Email:
IP:

Name:
Company:
Address:

Phone:

Site Name:
Site Address:
Site Location:

Customer Name:

Print this voucher for your records. If you are sending the TCEQ hardcopy documents related to this payment, include a
copy of this voucher.

Transaction Information

729243
582EA000632718
11/04/2024 03:41 PM
CC - Authorization 000003268G
$100.00
ADDITIONAL 30 TAC 305.53B WQ NOTIFICATION FEE
MANDI HAWKINS
mandi.hawkins@skaconsulting.com
67.200.220.226

Payment Contact Information

MANDI HAWKINS
SKA CONSULTING L P
1888 STEBBINS DRIVE SUITE 100, HOUSTON, TX 77043
281-748-8989

Site Information

DOTY SAND PIT VENTURE
12000 BISSONNET STREET, HOUSTON, TX 77099
12000 BISSONNET STREET

Customer Information

BISSONNET 136 LLC

Site Help | Disclaimer | Web Policies | Accessibility | Our Compact with Texans | TCEQ Homeland Security | Contact Us
Statewide Links: Texas.gov | Texas Homeland Security | TRAIL Statewide Archive | Texas Veterans Portal

© 2002-2024 Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Questions or Comments >>

Sign OutSearch TransactionsSelect FeeShopping Cart

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/help
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/help/policies/disclaimer_policy.html
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/help/policies/index.html
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https://www.tceq.texas.gov/agency/compact.html
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/response/security/index.html
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https://www3.tceq.texas.gov/epay/index.cfm?fuseaction=catalog.externalhome&userid=793997
https://www3.tceq.texas.gov/epay/index.cfm?fuseaction=shopping_cart.show_shopping_cart&userid=793997


Comisión de Calidad Ambiental del Estado de Texas 
 

 
 
 

AVISO DE RECIBO DE LA SOLICITUD Y 
EL INTENTO DE OBTENER PERMISO PARA LA CALIDAD DEL AGUA 

 
PERMISO PROPUESTO NO. WQ00__________ 

 
SOLICITUD. Bissonnet 136, LLC, 20 Park Road, Suite G, Burlingame, California ha 
solicitado a la Comisión de Calidad Ambiental del Estado de Texas (TCEQ) para el 
propuesto Permiso No. WQ00___________ (EPA I.D. No. TX _________) del 
Sistema de Eliminación de Descargas de Contaminantes de Texas (TPDES) para 
autorizar la descarga de aguas residuales tratadas en un volumen que no sobrepasa un 
flujo promedio diario de 50.000 galones por día. La planta está ubicada 12000 
Bissonnet Street en la ciudad de Houston en el Condado de Harris, Texas. La ruta de 
descarga es del sitio de la planta a una zanja del Distrito de Control de Inundaciones del 
Condado de Harris, de allí a Brays Bayou Above Tidal, de allí a Houston Ship 
Channel/Buffalo Bayou Tidal (pendiente de RWA). La TCEQ recibió esta solicitud el 3 
de Octubre de 2024. La solicitud para el permiso estará disponible para leerla y copiarla en 
Alief-David M. Henington Regional Library, 11903 Bellaire Boulevard, Houston, in Harris 
County, Texas antes de la fecha de publicación de este aviso en el periódico. Este enlace a un 
mapa electrónico de la ubicación general del sitio o de la instalación es proporcionado 
como una cortesía y no es parte de la solicitud o del aviso. Para la ubicación exacta, 
consulte la solicitud. 
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
95.588333,29.683888&level=18 
 
El Director Ejecutivo de la TCEQ ha revisado esta medida para ver si está de acuerdo con 
los objetivos y las regulaciones del Programa de Administración Costero de Texas (CMP) 
de acuerdo con las regulaciones del Consejo Coordinador de la Costa (CCC) y ha 
determinado que la acción es conforme con las metas y regulaciones pertinentes del CMP. 
 
AVISO ADICIONAL. El Director Ejecutivo de la TCEQ ha determinado que la 
solicitud es administrativamente completa y conducirá una revisión técnica de la 
solicitud. Después de completar la revisión técnica, el Director Ejecutivo puede preparar 
un borrador del permiso y emitirá una Decisión Preliminar sobre la solicitud. El aviso 
de la solicitud y la decisión preliminar serán publicados y enviado a los que 
están en la lista de correo de las personas a lo largo del condado que desean 
recibir los avisos y los que están en la lista de correo que desean recibir 
avisos de esta solicitud. El aviso dará la fecha límite para someter 

https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-95.588333,29.683888&level=18
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-95.588333,29.683888&level=18


comentarios públicos. 
 
COMENTARIO PUBLICO / REUNION PUBLICA. Usted puede presentar 
comentarios públicos o pedir una reunión pública sobre esta solicitud. El 
propósito de una reunión pública es dar la oportunidad de presentar comentarios o 
hacer preguntas acerca de la solicitud. La TCEQ realiza una reunión pública si el 
Director Ejecutivo determina que hay un grado de interés público suficiente en la 
solicitud o si un legislador local lo pide. Una reunión pública no es una audiencia 
administrativa de lo contencioso. 
 
OPORTUNIDAD DE UNA AUDIENCIA ADMINISTRATIVA DE LO 
CONTENCIOSO. Después del plazo para presentar comentarios públicos, el Director 
Ejecutivo considerará todos los comentarios apropiados y preparará una respuesta a 
todo los comentarios públicos esenciales, pertinentes, o significativos. A menos que la 
solicitud haya sido referida directamente a una audiencia administrativa de 
lo contencioso, la respuesta a los comentarios y la decisión del Director 
Ejecutivo sobre la solicitud serán enviados por correo a todos los que 
presentaron un comentario público y a las personas que están en la lista 
para recibir avisos sobre esta solicitud. Si se reciben comentarios, el aviso 
también proveerá instrucciones para pedir una reconsideración de la 
decisión del Director Ejecutivo y para pedir una audiencia administrativa 
de lo contencioso. Una audiencia administrativa de lo contencioso es un 
procedimiento legal similar a un procedimiento legal civil en un tribunal de distrito del 
estado.  
 
PARA SOLICITAR UNA AUDIENCIA DE CASO IMPUGNADO, USTED DEBE 
INCLUIR EN SU SOLICITUD LOS SIGUIENTES DATOS: su nombre, 
dirección, y número de teléfono; el nombre del solicitante y número del 
permiso; la ubicación y distancia de su propiedad/actividad con respecto a 
la instalación; una descripción específica de la forma cómo usted sería 
afectado adversamente por el sitio de una manera no común al público en 
general; una lista de todas las cuestiones de hecho en disputa que usted 
presente durante el período de comentarios; y la declaración 
"[Yo/nosotros] solicito/solicitamos una audiencia de caso impugnado". Si 
presenta la petición para una audiencia de caso impugnado de parte de un 
grupo o asociación, debe identificar una persona que representa al grupo 
para recibir correspondencia en el futuro; identificar el nombre y la 
dirección de un miembro del grupo que sería afectado adversamente por la 
planta o la actividad propuesta; proveer la información indicada 
anteriormente con respecto a la ubicación del miembro afectado y su 
distancia de la planta o actividad propuesta; explicar cómo y porqué el 
miembro sería afectado; y explicar cómo los intereses que el grupo desea 
proteger son pertinentes al propósito del grupo. 
 
Después del cierre de todos los períodos de comentarios y de petición que 
aplican, el Director Ejecutivo enviará la solicitud y cualquier petición para 
reconsideración o para una audiencia de caso impugnado a los 



Comisionados de la TCEQ para su consideración durante una reunión 
programada de la Comisión. La Comisión sólo puede conceder una solicitud 
de una audiencia de caso impugnado sobre los temas que el solicitante haya 
presentado en sus comentarios oportunos que no fueron retirados 
posteriormente. Si se concede una audiencia, el tema de la audiencia estará 
limitado a cuestiones de hecho en disputa o cuestiones mixtas de hecho y de 
derecho relacionadas a intereses pertinentes y materiales de calidad del 
agua que se hayan presentado durante el período de comentarios. 
 
LISTA DE CORREO. Si somete comentarios públicos, un pedido para una audiencia 
administrativa de lo contencioso o una reconsideración de la decisión del Director 
Ejecutivo, la Oficina del Secretario Principal enviará por correo los avisos públicos en 
relación con la solicitud. Ademas, puede pedir que la TCEQ ponga su nombre en una or 
mas de las listas correos siguientes (1) la lista de correo permanente para recibir los 
avisos de el solicitante indicado por nombre y número del permiso específico y/o (2) la 
lista de correo de todas las solicitudes en un condado especifico. Si desea que se agrega 
su nombre en una de las listas designe cual lista(s) y envia por correo su pedido a la 
Oficina del Secretario Principal de la TCEQ. 
 
CONTACTOS E INFORMACIÓN A LA AGENCIA. Todos los comentarios 
públicos y solicitudes deben ser presentadas electrónicamente vía 
http://www14.tceq.texas.gov/epic/eComment/ o por escrito dirigidos a la 
Comisión de Texas de Calidad Ambiental, Oficial de la Secretaría (Office of Chief 
Clerk), MC-105, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. Tenga en cuenta que 
cualquier información personal que usted proporcione, incluyendo su nombre, número de 
teléfono, dirección de correo electrónico y dirección física pasarán a formar parte del registro 
público de la Agencia. Para obtener más información acerca de esta solicitud de permiso o el 
proceso de permisos, llame al programa de educación pública de la TCEQ, gratis, al 1-800-687-
4040. Si desea información en Español, puede llamar al 1-800-687-4040. 
 
También se puede obtener información adicional del Bissonnet 136. LLC a la dirección 
indicada arriba o llamando al Sr. Mike Schultz, P.E. de SKA Consulting, L.P., al (713) 
266-6056. 
 
Fecha de emisión 3 de Octubre de 2024. 
 

http://www14.tceq.texas.gov/epic/eComment/
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OTHER REQUIREMENTS 
 
1.    Violations of daily maximum limitations for the following pollutants shall be reported orally or by 

facsimile to TCEQ Region 12 within 24 hours from the time the permittee becomes aware of the 
violation, followed by a written report within five working days to TCEQ Region 12 and 
Compliance Monitoring Team (MC 224):  

Pollutant MAL1 (mg/L) 
Zinc (Total) 0.005 
Barium (Total) 0.003 
Phenol 0.010 
p-Cresol 0.010 

 
Test methods used must be sensitive enough to demonstrate compliance with the permit effluent 
limitations. If an effluent limit for a pollutant is less than the MAL, then the test method for that 
pollutant must be sensitive enough to demonstrate compliance at the MAL. Permit 
compliance/noncompliance determinations will be based on the effluent limitations contained in 
this permit, with consideration given to the MAL for the pollutants specified above. 

When an analysis of an effluent sample for a pollutant listed above indicates no detectable levels 
above the MAL and the test method detection level is as sensitive as the specified MAL, a value of 
zero shall be used for that measurement when making calculations for the self-reporting form. 
This applies to determinations of daily maximum concentration, calculations of loading and daily 
averages, and other reportable results. 

When a reported value is zero based on this MAL provision, the permittee shall submit the 
following statement with the self-reporting form either as a separate attachment to the form or as 
a statement in the comments section of the form: 

“The reported value(s) of zero for          [list pollutant(s)]         on the self-reporting form for 
[monitoring period date range]        is based on the following conditions: (1) the analytical 
method used had a method detection level as sensitive as the MAL specified in the permit, and 
(2) the analytical results contained no detectable levels above the specified MAL.” 

When an analysis of an effluent sample for a pollutant indicates no detectable levels and the test 
method detection level is not as sensitive as the MAL specified in the permit, or an MAL is not 
specified in the permit for that pollutant, the level of detection achieved shall be used for that 
measurement when making calculations for the self-reporting form. A zero may not be used. 
 

2.   The chronic aquatic life mixing zone is defined as 300 feet downstream and 100 feet upstream 
from the point of discharge. Chronic toxic criteria apply at the edge of the chronic aquatic life 
mixing zone. 

3.   POND REQUIREMENTS 

A wastewater pond must comply with the following requirements. A wastewater pond (or lagoon) is 
an earthen structure used to evaporate, hold, store, or treat water that contains a waste or pollutant 

 
1 Minimum analytical level. 
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